



Stefanie de Pourbaix

Advokat, Senior Associate

Hovslagargatan 5B, 111 48 Stockholm t +46 8 505 646 12 | m +46 762 38 82 82

sdepourbaix@kilpatrick.se

Senior Associate Stefanie de Pourbaix is a member of the Swedish bar association with 10+ years of legal experience from legal practice and court clerkship. She focuses her practice on dispute resolution, constructionand consultant law. Her experience includes drafting, reviewing and negotiating commercial contracts, as well as providing continuous legal advice to Swedish and international companies. She also acts as counsel in complex litigation disputes.

Experience:

- Drafted and reviewed contracts
- Provided legal support in construction projects and other commercial contracts
- Acted as counsel in large construction disputes

Services

Dispute Resolution

Construction and Consultant Law

Education

Stockholm University, Swedish Master of Laws (LL.M.) (2011)

Work experience

Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton Advokat KB (2021 –)

The Board of Appeal for Education, Associate (2019 – 2021)

The Administrative Court of Appeal in Stockholm, Reporting Clerk (2016 – 2018)

Skaraborg District Court, Law Clerk (2014 – 2016)

The Swedish Kennel Club, Associate (2012 - 2014)

Swedish Bar Association

Advokat (2024)